

David McGregor

High School Teacher

davidadanmcgregor@gmail.com

[Digital Portfolio](#)

PROFILE

High school teacher with 11 years of experience who is eager to learn from anyone willing to teach. I work diligently to adapt curriculum to contemporary students by considering their contexts, interests, and available technology.

SKILLS

Confident public speaker, writer, and presenter. Competency with technology and software including Microsoft Office, Google G Suite, and Adobe applications. Lesson planning, pacing, flexibility, and awareness of student needs.

EXPERIENCE

Flushing Community Schools, Flushing - *Teacher*

August 2012 - PRESENT

- Teaching a variety of English and Social studies courses including, World History 7, World History 9, English 9, 10, 12, Writing for College, Publications, and AP Language and Composition.
- Collaborated with colleagues to make English 12 a contemporary humanities class with a focus on research, writing, and revolving modern texts.
- Sponsored the Class of 2016 and worked with student leadership to plan dances and several charitable events.
- Previously coached middle school Quiz Bowl and high school Cross Country.
- Maintained evaluations of highly effective for five years.

Professional Education Service Group - *Substitute Teacher*

August 2010 - August 2012

- Managed classrooms for behavior and delivery of material.
- Developed lessons in several long term placements at Flushing High School.

Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency, Pontiac - *Disability Assistant*

August 2008 - August 2010

- Worked with teachers to determine the needs of special education students.
- Worked with administration and teachers to ensure needs are met between the two parties.

EDUCATION

University of Michigan - Flint , Flint, Michigan- *Bachelor of Arts with History Teacher Certification.*

August 2000 - April 2005

University of Michigan - Flint , Flint, Michigan- *Social Studies Teacher Certification.*

January 2008 - April 2009

University of Michigan - Flint , Flint, Michigan- *Lifelong Learner Graduate Credits for Michigan Teacher Certification*

August 2013 - December 2013

Michigan State University , East Lansing, Michigan- *Masters of Arts in Education Technology*

August 2021 - December 2022